



BROADCOM CORPORATION
190 Mathilda Place
Sunnyvale, CA 94086

Phone: 408-543-3300
Fax: 408-543-3399

Date: Dec 28, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1084
(Original Grant Date: 07/06/2014)
Applicant: Broadcom Corporation

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1084. There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the applying modular transmitter.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 : Re-test and approve the BCM943228Z against the new FCC rules for U-NII devices adopted under Docket No. 13-49, for both the mobile and portable category.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Daniel Lawless', is written over a horizontal line.

Daniel Lawless
Director of Engineering, Systems Operations
Broadcom Corporation
190 Mathilda Place, Sunnyvale, CA 94086